
BCNHMcEB commission

Date: February 6th, 2019

Canadian Natural Resources Ltd 
Suite 2500, 855- 2nd Street SW 
Calgary, AB T2P 4J8

Attention: Cindy Grieder, Lead Reclamation

Re: Canadian Natural Resources Certificate of Restoration Application (part II) for the
Well Site CNRL HZ Helmet C-62-A/94-I-07 (WA # 165111

This office has received an Application for a Certificate of Restoration (CoR-Part II), and 
a Surface Reclamation Assessment Report for wellsite for the above referenced well 
authorization (WA # 16511) submitted by SNC-Lavalin on behalf of Canadian Natural 
Resources Limited on December 17th, 2018.

Based upon review of the information provided by the applicant, the reclamation 
inspection assessment report was reviewed and was found that the site has been fully 
reclaimed and the restoration of the site is satisfactory. Therefore, your application for a 
Certificate of Restoration is approved and a copy of the Certificate of Restoration is 
enclosed (Certificate # 5953).

Please note Section 41(3) of the Oil and Gas Activities Act (OGAA) and section 47 (1) of 
the Environmental Management Act, which respectively read:

“The issuance of a certificate of restoration does not relieve a person from any 
obligations under section 40 or under an order referred to in subsection (1) (b) of 
this section in respect of any matter that was not known to the commission at the 
time the certificate of restoration was issued.”

And:

“A person who is responsible for remediation of a contaminated site is absolutely, 
retroactively and jointly and separately liable to any person or government body 
for reasonably incurred costs of remediation of the contaminated site, whether 
incurred on or off the contaminated site.”
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Therefore Canadian Natural Resources Limited remains liable for any contamination 
presently on site.

Any questions can be directed to the undersigned at (250) 794-5234

Taher Morsi, Ph.D., P.Ag 
Environmental Management Officer 
Resource Development & Stewardship Branch 
Operational Policy & Environment 
Telephone: 250-794-5234 
Facsimile: 250-794-5380

E-Mail: Taher.Morsi@gov.bc,ca

cc: Kathleen Juneau, SNC-Lavalin Environmental Inc, #202-10012- 97th Avenue,
Fort St John, BC, V1J5P3
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